Senste Judiciary Com., Hrgs., Feb. 28773 - L Potrick Gray

Pp.57-0
Senstor Hapy., When Mr. Dean said to you "Ho, T Gid ot 4a it, T
d0 it,

didn't have Ths FBI reports with me,” did you a8k Lim 1f he 4.
wizht heve Nid them with him®
Hr. Gray, lNo; because the thought never entered _

$en2"  Hert. Did you ssk him whether anybody 2ad oy sie
Mr. Gruy. No, I didn't, because the thought never

1037 « v 2 e
Hrered ay mind.

You know when you are working closely with the office oi the Pre g

radency

the presumption is one of reguddrity in the conduct of the Wation's busi-

ness, and I didn't even engage in the tnought process th

(]

5 I would set up
¢ presumption here of illegality and I didn't consider it.
Senator Hart. Thers would hsve been illegality or irregularity if,

in fact, thst report hed been shown to the man in Miami?

A

Mr, Grsy. Absolutsly, I wouléd classify it ss 2 grievous and most
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serious bresch of trust.

Senator Hart. Except for asking Mr. Dean did hs or net, you ere just
presuming regularity, there hes been no investigetion besyond the inguiry
to Mr. Dean?

Mr. Grey. WNeo, I did not 2nd I hsve got Lo engsge in bhet prasumption

in the position I =w in. ...

Mr. Gray. This is possible. The numen fallibil

o

ty iz there.

Senator Hert. That is rigat, Wony wouldn't you think o

[
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thet and
ettempt to determine Wwhether, in fact, it did occury

Mr, Grey. Well, I didn't

Senator Hart. Why didn't you?

Mr. G~ay. Senator, bsecause I ressoned that I =siod the man = straight
Question with an awful lot of ire and irritetion in my voice, sad [ fesl

I got & straight answer back.



Mr. Grey. Thet is right, but I did not know it at the time of the
Colson interview. I did not know it at 81l during that psriod.
®¥ B # ¥

Mr. Grey, ... I would like to sey further, toc, Senstor Byrd, that
es far as the FBI is concerned this morn, dunt, at thst time was potentially
involved, as you s#sid to ms just now in this exchange. Ve had no resl tie
to bring him into this psrticular I0C thing et that time other than the
findinz of this check. We had to o out snd dsvelcp ot.

Senetor Gray. That is sgain beside the point anbtirsly thet T swm dis-
cussing hera. He wes already suspscted by FBI agsnts., Ths FBI wsnted to
know whether or not he had an office in the 0ld TFxecutive Office Building.
So it is beside the point ss to what may not hsv: bezn proved asbout Hunt
et th=t time. It wes enouzh evidence to raisc ons's syebrows.

Mr. Grey. I would ssy, 2t the time, it wsen;t encugh to roise my eye-
brows or the syebrows of the agents who wers doing the guastioning. Later
when these pespere werse delivered to us, we wers not concerned bscause we
hed the pepers snd we know this mon hés & duty tc the President and that

these Presidential pspers are the property of the President.
¥ ® O ¥ @

Senztor Byrd. Why did the sgents have to ssk Mr. Desan as to whether
or not Mr. Hunt had an office in the Executive Building?

Mr. Gray. It wss as has been reported to me. It was 5 chance remark
on the part of the agsnt.

He did not know whst ne wss looking for or what he w-s after. It is
oene of those things that an sgent will ask.

Senator Byrd. It wasn't sxsctly ¢hancs, I would say. You are talking
about s conversstion on the 224 of June, when on the 17th Mr. Hunt was
suspected of involvement snd such information was relayed by the FBI to
the White House. Why didn't the FBI pick up the telephons snd ¢sll the
White House switchboerd to see if Mp. Hunt had sn office there?

Mr. Gray. I think a number wes called there. We were brying to find



out exactly what number thet was, end I den't know whether they have

pinned that down. We did meke that call.

Sensator Byrd. phone ring?

Fr. Grey. The pheone rong, yve9.

Seneter Byrd, Did you try again?

Mr. 3rey. du, eir, the phons reng »nd it snaswerad,
Jenator Byrd. By waomt

Pablis reogerd, this I= subetence snd T would refer the Ssnstor to the
ragcord.
® % % ou

senstor Byrd. But this doss not snawer wmy qusction.
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nterview with s gentleman
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nara, : The gquection comss up 22 tc whother or not
Mr. Ilunt hoe on ofP2ca in the Buildinz. You.eay, "I
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3snate Jud. Com. Hrzs. - Gray - 3/22/73

senator Byrd. Did the FBI consider the possibility thet
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have reburned to his office ot the Exeuctive 0ffice Building aftsr the
bhrevk-in?

We thought sbout it, and of course we csnnot talk to Mr.
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fdunt. we have no information thest he did return/

senator Byrd. What other steps could you hsve teken or éid you take
to wscerbsalin wiether in fact he did reburn to the 014 Ixecutive Office
Bullcing?
Mr. Grege I aon't know thet we did tske any other steps to ascertain
whether or not ne had returned.

Senstor Byrd. why not?

Fr. Grey. I don’t know that during the course of the investigation it
checked - 1t did ecome up to chsck, [ racall, it
e Geposit hox.

wouldn't it havs basn importsat to sscertsin

cik to the 0ld xecutive Office Building following
rgate bresk-in? wWouldn't this have bens Jquites importrnt?

Mr, Gray. Well, yes, you c¢an look at it now end cey 1t would have

to

bsen quite importsnt, but I would still zey thet you hsve mz place some
reliance on the sscurity of the White House snd the security af-
fordsd to Presidentinsl papers.

i &m not 2t all sure thet we did this, I reslly dc not know; I

cannot enswer thet guestion.

Renetor Byrd. But here iz = men whe was involved in the Watergate

brzak-in, was suspected even on the Gay of the bresk-in. He hed formerly
worked st the White House. Why wouldn't it be importsnt bto sscertain If
he went back to the 0ld Txecubtivs O0ffics Bullcing that nisht to say to

someons, "Boys, we'd better get this out of here, we'd better get that



out of hers, thing:c

to try to determine if this might

Mr. ““¥es LU ooy have been don
senater Byrd. wWoudic casck

senebor Byru, Dia the
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have gone wrong,
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+ talnk shst would bs in the vatergate

I think btnst information would
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Why wouldn't it have bsen important

have happenedy

2o I am Just soyinz I don't know.
viae records and sse if 1t was done?

Iile
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gign-in reecords of tas E0B?

& yes or



Senate Judiciary Com. Hrgs. 3/22/73 - Geay
p.677
Mr. Gray. +.. This wes =n sctusl delivery medegg me personally to
Bx Mr. Desn by hending him & briefesss conteininy the investigative reports
on the first ocecssion. Then on the sacond occzsion, by handing s brief-
case to Mr. Fielding with the 10 investigetive reports snd the two volumes

of teletypes that were 3—1/2 to i inches thick,
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Mr. Gray. ... I didn't give ay full testimony with regsrd to any of
this for obvious ressone, bscsuse as zoon os this becomes an inssrt, i¢
is going to bs in the newspepers. I waznted to reserve the rizht to tes=
tify in response tc questions heras to give you the fuil story,.
e ee o e

Mr. Gray. I was gelng tc tell you because I knew somebody wes coing
to go down the list of these telephens e¢o21ls snd I would tall you gs I sm
21ling you now, Senstor.

Senator Byrd. why not put them ¢ll on there? That wes gupposed to be
& list in & response to & guestion asking for 211 the tedephonic communice-
tious, and you sre ssying now that in Tesponse to that reguest, you supplied .

only & psrtisl list.



Senate Jud. Com. Hrgs. 3/22/73 - Gray

Senator Byrd.

19th of June snd sgein on the 1hith of August
view of

viewed befors the 1Lth of August in/the

e
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Dean toc assist Mr. Fielding lete on the night

the safe and tsking therefrom the posseasions

e o o w
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Sut
Senetor Byrd. /éhy wes he not intervicwed
Deen had turned Hunt's properties cover to the
I note Er. Fred Flelding was interviaswed

I note thet Mr. Bruce Kshrli, wes

pp.678/9
interviewsd on the

197z, he not inter-

23

why we
that he hed becen zsked by Mr.
cf June 19 in brezking open
f Mr

C Hunt?

- ?

g ths <Fth of Juns, after
FBI?
on the Z27th. Thst would have

been the dey fellowing the turnover of M. Hunt's posssssions to the FBI.
Why wss not Mr. Kehrli intsrvicwed on thet dote?

Mr. Gray. MNr.

is pointing out to we thet we heve

since deter-

mined from & corrected list thet Mr. Kehrli wesz Iinterviewed on the 27th
day of June snd the 1hth day of August, end nobt thz 19th any of Juns.

Senstor Byrd. ahy was thiz not plexed up ot ths time this llsting
was submitted to the committee?

Mr. Gray. Tne only resson I cen give ls thet when we were checking
end having our skull sessicns in an offort bo wmoiks sbsclutely ce rtain we
were deliverdng sccurate iaformetion, this came up. Je checked all the
index cards in thess tuwo boxes here and ceme up witii & correcved list.



Senate Jud. Com. Hrgs. 3/22/73 - Gray
PP.69L/3

ixcerpts from ‘ )
/Statement by Sen. Byrd 2%t ond of questioning:

Three: Whet sharbted out initislly to be & "full court press" inveati-

gns reduced bto an investigotion cnly with respect to the I0C
statute: possible violations of ctheriststutas wers notb pursued, the pre-
text being thast there wore 10 indicotions of other violstions, end that
yond the IOC statubte by the Attorney

@

the FBI was not requested to go b

Generalis officsa.

‘wive: The repasated absences from washingbton at criticel times by the
FRT ACting Director - for sxsmple, dupins the Southern Alrweys skyfacking;

8

0

<
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snd often durinz the Watergetz inve mation, an investigztion which the
Acting Dirsctor himself recognized initially as an axtremely serious mat-
ter, one which hsc¢ every $ndicsbion of inveolving pscple in hizh positions
in the sdnministreiicn.

3i%x: A handling of the Watergrta investl stion which hes raoiszd seri-
ous guesstions rsgerding its horcuihnw%s, independence, and obi=ctivity.

Tayens Failure on the part of the FBI Acting Director U0 demonstrate
independence in desling with John Denn, Gounsel to the President, snd ac-
cepbing +t fsee velus ana olmost without qusstion the statsments, direc-
tions, =ad reguests of John Des2n, sll of whibh indicste 2 pasttorn éither
of tlind loyelty, feith, 2nd trust in, or subservience to, ths White
House, Specific exswmples csn be cited:

« mmme

(n) Although Desn hed ¥r, Howsrd Hunt's propsrty ramoved from Hunt's
office on the nizht of Juns 19, 1972, and stored it in his own office un-
£il he turned it over o the FBI & days l=ater, the FBI Acting Director sew
no reason So seriously question Dean*s setions, even though Hunt proved

to be involved in the Wetergote bresk-in, :nd even though Dean knew at the

time the property wes stored in his office thst Hunt was being investigatec



by the FET, snd sven thouzh Deen, vuring those 6 days, failed to inform

<%+ tirmers with ths FRTI Actinz Direstor snd met with the FBI

An ke secmpeta ccessione in the lstter's cfflice during the
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( 2 Ty e s e Tt At st hermndnoes o Ty, Gyay burned ovar o Join Dean
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th, famcus Dita Berrd memorsndum whiph hed been entruchad to the

by

K ona i - o em T ATy o - 2
the Judisisry Commitboe under crdnra the® it not Jaeve the possession of

the TRT. Ths B.oard memorrndum subsequontly to the ITT mikkamE bslfore being
paturnsd te the I snd the Judicisry Commititee. Notwithsatsnding this

exmepionae, TBI Acting Directer Grev demonstrsted an implicit faith in
ohn Desn in burnins over te him 211 FBI rruw files requastsd by Desn with
respsct to the Yetergete bronk-in, Here sgoin, Mr. Grsy scted, in his
words, on thoe "presumption of regulority.”

@4ehty  VRT Acgtins Dirsctor repaestedly steted during the hesrings,

and g repently 23 vesterdrv, thest he would continue %o turn over FBI raw

moterisle £o Johm Dern £a regquested, The supplyins of FBI row files to

Mr. Dsen has continued without guesticons being roisasd by Groy even subse-

quant te Ausust 29, 1972, the date on which President Nixon stated in a
oress confersnce in San Clemente, Cdlif., that "Within ovr own staff,
under my dircetion, Counsel %o the Prosident, Mr, Desn, hac conductad a
complete inveetimetion of o1l leeds which mignt involve any prasent member
of the White Heouea st=797 or anybody in the Government.® (VWmphasis supplied
o v 8 o v
Thirtasn: ...There iz too much evidence of politicsl asttivity on the
part of tha Acting Director: there is too muchmevidence of subservience
to ths Whites House: there sre too many unanswered gusstions with respeet
to the possible misuse of FBI files in ronnaction with the Watargete in-
vestigation - all of these, together with the foregoing detailed rsasons,

are sufficient to justify s fear that the FBI could, in the future, becoms



s white licuse nmtional police forceé %o be used in poiitical cempaigns,

thus sndanzering the constitutionel liberties of sll Americans.



p.71h
nzsor Tunney. ... Are yvon suspicious of the relstionship thet Mr,
e A e Lunn J @ o = q £

Desn hed with Mr, Tlddy »nd with Mr, Segretti now?

My, Oray., Well, sir, I think I #ﬂve testifisd that in the sum total

of this invostigotinn 2nd, in perticular, sftsr we =22t Jdown around the

table in my eonforonce room 2nd went throush meny skull sessions and took
|
. . . Y s

meny looks st tho thinze we heovs done throushout this investigstion,

hat would zenerale those cuspicions,
|
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Senete Judiziary C

p.376

Jenstor Kennedy. Did thase repcerts which ere s2llezed in the newspaper
gbout the relstionship hobtuson Mr., Dosn sad Mr. Hunt, come a8 2 complete
surpriss to you?

Mr. Grey. wWoll, T zvess you would hevs to say I was surprised to read
thet beeruce of th- fect we had sbscelutely RO.infOPMﬁtiQﬂ, sut of 311 the
meny troils thet we ercessd throushout our iantervisws, that thils would be
‘so. I just must believe, Senetor Kennedy, thet 1t 1Is not correct.

Senator Kennedy. Then in ths pursuit of Mr. Liddy, you didn:t run
inkto ony kind of treile of Me. Liddy 1n conversstions with Mr. Dean about
the finnancss of the orzanizstion?

Mr. Groy. No, sir, nons thet I recsll. Of course, we were not per-

mitted to intervisw M. Li3dy. But we trisd to trace their pgttern of

movemebt, Mr. Liddy's and Mr. Hunts, whare they might have gone and who

pto

they telerhoned znd that sort of thing, snd it just didn't show ub.



Senste Judiciery Com. Hrgs 3/8/73 - Gray
p.380

[Letter 3/1/73 Kleindienst to Kennedy |

Deer Senator: I have your letter of Februery 27, 1973, concerning
the sllegations in the Msrch 5, 1973 issue of Time magszine, regasrding
electronic sarveillance of newsmen znd members of the whise House
staffl.

I sppreciste and sheee your concern regerding these very serious
sllegetions. ‘

As = consequence, I immediately investigated Time's z2llegations

end personsdly contected the Acting Director of the Fsdersl Bureau of
Investigetion, Mr. Gray, and former Attorney General Mitchell. On
February 26, 1973, the same day that Time magszine's story appesared,
I issued & statement categorically denying the allegations in the Time
magazine erticle. Apperently, my statement to the press was published
after your letter to me. I am enclosing, for your informstion, 2 copy
of my statement.

I would like to reiterste that Time;s story has no basis in faet.
During the period of the g2lleged wiretepping, 2 sesrch of the Depart-
ment's records reflects thet neither my predscessor, Mr. Mitchell,
nor I, suthorized any slectronic surveillsnce of newsmen, as reported

by Time, nor of sny members of the white House stsff.



Senate Judiciary Com. Hrgs. 3/8/73 - Gray
pe3i

Senator Kennedy. It was discussed yesterday that the device was on
Mr. Oliver's phone. It was mentioned thst wass known or at lesst swept by
the FBI.

Mr. Gray. That is corrct, snd I believe it was also swept by the C.
& P. Telephone Co., Senator, if my memory 1is correct.

Senator Kennedy. Do you know what it wss doing still on the phone
in September?

Mr. Geey. We didn't find anything there on the phone in June, sir.

Senator Kennedy. It wssn't there in Juns?

Mr. Grav. No, sir. The C., & P. Tselephone Co. zlso reported thst the
found nothing. They came in there, of course, on Juns 17, 1972, and they
reported that they found absolutely nothing. They dismentled handsets,
terminel boxes, speskers, snd wiring in the framework te wnicih the incom-
| ing trunklinss were wieed for further distribution. They found nothing.

Senator Kennedy. Did they look into Mr. Qliver's phone, do you know
specificelly?

Mr, Gray. I didn't ask sbout thst specificslly, but they stated -

I did ask, ''Does this dismantling of nsndsets mean you actuslly dismant-
led the telephone into which we speak?" and the snswer to thet was "Yes,"

Senator Kennedy. You don't know Just from your rsport there whether
tha; included the 0liver paona?

Mr. Grey. Noj; but I certsinly read it to include 21l hendsets in

that perticular area,



Senate Jud. Som. Hrgs. 3/8/73 - Gray
p.385
r. Gray. ... My 'recollecy‘t ion is thet sfter we got up, I went %o
Mass with two of the sgents. This T speéifically remember because we
got lost tryinz to wslk tc Mess snd they had to come find us in a

Cadillac. o o o



Senste Jud. Gom. Hres 3/8/73 - Gray
p.386

Senestor fKennedy], I hevs chacked tha resord 2nd the fcollowing
is # chronology of the esrly momning reports received by the FBI ¢
concerning the burglery, alleged vombing attempt and the Interception
of Cormuniceticns viclation.

Our Washineton Pield 0ffice (WFO) Duty Agent reccived the inttial
telephcnic notification from Inspector Jemes Munroe of the Metropoll-
tan Police Depsrtment (MPD) et sbout L:20 am on 6/17/72. Tais noti-
fiostica woo eimply of the oricl fzets of the burglery then Xnown.

The burglery presented 2 possible Interstete Transpertatimn cf Stolen

Property viclation if the value of the stolen property smounted to

45,000 or more. At approximasely ©6:30 sm on 6/17/72, MPD detectives
in vieuilng tue ovidencs rscoversd, thouzht one of the itsms was a bomb
or sn incendisry device. Shortly thereafter, MPD informed WFO by
telephone that the five men who had been errested st the Wetergate In
the office of vsmocratic Netionasl Hesdquarters were possibly sttempting
o pl2cs = bomb in it. Ths Spsgiasl Agent In Chsrgs was thersafter
advised by WF@ Duty Agent and Agents were dispatched to the Second
District Hesdquarters under the sssumption thet an attemptad bombing

ol

hed taken place. when FEI Agents arrived st the police station
betwesn J:L7 sm end F:00 aw, they wsre infermed by the MPD Bomb Squad
thet the device did not eppear %to be s bomb ss originelly reported.
mxamination of the device by FBI Agents determined it wes pert of
what appeared to ee a self-made electroanic listentng device. This
wes rn immediste indicetion of 2 possible violation of the Intercep-
tion of Communicstions statutes, which eres within the primary

investigetive jurisdiction of the IBI.



Senste Jud. Com. Hrgs. 3/8/73 - Grey
| p.388/9

Senator Kennedy. Actuslly, you heve snswered thet. At pags 298
[of the Lypowritten tvenscript}, you =aid: "I would like to state that
Mr. Mardisn wes not gqusstioned concerning what records existed prior to
April 1972 nor wss he questioned concerning sny destruction of records,
The invsstigation 4id not develop eny sllegation that Mardisn hed been
involved in the destruction of records.” And yet the Washington Post
story elesarly accuses Merdisn of this.

Mr. Gray. Senstor, I statad we interviewsd 60 people. We had no
indicstion of this. ...

Senstor Kennedy., Well, it wes o pretty serious charge, wss it not,

vz
“

o Grey?
Mr, Grey. Not inf view of the fact thet we hed elready interviewed

&0 paopls,



Senate Jud. Com. Hrgs. 3/8/73 - Gray

5

rsy. Now? At the prssent time, sie?

Senastor Ksnnedy. Let us tske tha prsesent tims,

Mr. Grey. We hava bsen in the case with regerd to the submission from
the committee bo the Depsrtment of Jubtice concerning the investigatin
relative to perjury or obstruction of justice which I 2m sdvised came over
to us¢# on December 5. The investigstion is ongoing »nd is nasrly complete,

Senator Kennedy. I see.

waen do you expsct thet that will be completed?

Mr. Geay. ‘“We have, I think, four mors intervisws to zo on thet.

Senator Kennedy. Was one of the interviews in this investigation

with Dits Beard?

Mr. Gray. I kow nothing about that investigstion £t 211, but I
ballsve ona of the interviswees wss Mrs. Besrd., I believe she had some
kind of illness or something like thet, ot ths tims we were intarrogeting

e ;
har,



Senate Jud. Gom. Hrzs 3/8/73 - Gray
PP.411/2

From Testimony of John E1liff, Dept. of Politics, Brandeis Univ.,
Waltha m,l Masga,

There are other Txscutive orders establishing the Federesl employee
security program defining FBI intelligence dutiss, Ths orisinsl order
spacificolly required ths FBI to maintsin rscords of persons concefning
whom there is substsntisl evidencs of membership in or sympathstic
associstion with asny zgroup that might be conceivably designated on the
Attorney Gensrsl's 1list as 1t existed from 190.7. v

President Hixon ih July of 1971 issued 2 new Federsl employee
securlty order and that order serves as =z vefsrence point for the execu=-
tive critsria for FBI intelligence., Besides defining Communist, Fascist,
and totalitsrisn groups more fully, the Nixon order extends intelligence
coversge to any group thst:

" 2

ges i, unlawfully advicaotes, or sdopts as 2 mesns of obtaine
ing any of 1its purposes # % % the unlewful damage or destruction of

%—s

" .o )

QF % @ 4F $iws Svwwlzsion of mots which

LERy

properiy; or Lnjury Lo purscns
violate lews psrisinineg to # % # riots or civil disorders # # # obe
structing the rscruiting and enlistment servies o
ahe

£ the United Staztes,
rimes or offenses.
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Gupeding officers of the United 3tstes, or v

The FEI continues to develop and meintain records of persous
assocliated with organizetions thet mayvy fit these stendspras,.
Do b1l

Besices electronic snd informesnt surveillsnce end sgent observation,
the FEI relises on a wide variety of “estapblisnea sources’ in the com-
munity - State and locali lew enforcemant officials, civic lesders, offi-
cials and mewmbers of voluntery essociations, businessmen, college admine
istretors snd security personnel, and othsr persons believed reliable
and willing to help the Bureau ofi a continuing besis. FBI intelligence
uses these sources to meke sweeping surveys ¢esigned to uncover any

indications of extremist activity.



When the FBI's Domemtic Intelligence Divigion in Weshington determines
that a category of persons or groups is the object of attempted influence
from extepemists, s preliminary survey is mede of every organizetion in the
targeted class. The net is cest widely to capture any evidence of contéct
with extremists. Tven where no 3igns sre discovered, appaerently innocent
group lesders are simgled out kx for backgroun& inquiries and indexing
purposes on the remote possibility that somes evidence will turn up in the
futurs, Moreover, LHM's are prepared;describing the grupp's origins and
activities for possible dissemination outside ths Bursau,

These data collection and dlssemination methods are not new. They
were formulsted decades a0 ....

+eo The passion for couprehensive dats still dominates intelligence
operations. In prepsring whst the Bureau ¢slls its securitylindex, field
offices sre instructed to identify svery individual who is a leader of

st in thne orgenization, or

[Rs

an extremist or subversive group, = key activ
8 member or sympethizer who shsres the group;s subversive or extremist

)
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The conclusions of the stsff report for ths Subcommittse on Constitue-
tional Rights, wibth respect o Army surveillsnce, I believe are relevant
To FBI date collection as well. These ccnclusicns ere se follows:

The collection of information, and its ettendent infringement on the

s+ h2s esomztinmes

3
mn

constitutional rights eng privacy of American citizen
been justifisd on the ground of necessity, chiefly of public sefety, Yeot,
it appesrs thet Shs vaecuum-clezner approach of ccllecting =11 poscsible

informe tlon resulted in greet messes of dets on individusls which was

valusbls for no legitimete - or even illegitimate - military purposss. o..
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v PP.599/600

fenator Hart. ... You heve indiecsted that your legal counesl decided

there uss no recsen to investigete Mp, Sesrettits activitiss, Wes thst
epinion provided you by s written legel memorsndum opinion or wss it oral?

Fro Crey. I thiak thet opinicn @93 £ written opinion ond =g I recol-
lcet the Depertpens attorneys were ni@n consultad,

Jengtor Hart, Have we been provided ¢ eopy of thet legsl orinion?

Mr, Gray. o, ir: ¥you heve not been 3wnviéed‘thst.

Janator Hert. (Cun we get ike

Fr. Gray., Jdo, sir. T must respectfully decline becsuss thet is g
pert of Lhe Vaterzste file.

venstor Iart. Rwmember, that is just 12g=21 opinion.

s PUL It 15 2 psrt of that file, Ssnstor Hart.

(n'.
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e
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money t¢ Ssopet resorts werce made by Segretti and where the
money wss coming from, |

Your agents were told by Mr., Kelmbach that he veid out to Mr, Segretti
sizseble sums in csszh snd he had¢ no idez why this unusuel srrangement wes
used, no ides what services Segretti wes performing, or to whom Segretti
wes reporting, or from whom he received instructions, No questions were
asked,

Noy, on the besis of what I suggest iz & resther extrsordinsry inter-
view with 2 man of the stature snd sophisticstion of Mr, Kaelmbach, what
kind of full-court press did you use to find out for the U.S. gttorney
what the heck wos going on with g1l theat money? Did you go back to Chapin
and agk?

Mr. Gray. I beliwgve Jou may be resding from that insert I put in

the record. I that the one you sre raferrine +ao



Senstor Hart. Referring to it. I was not reading from it.

Mr. Gray. Thet is the insert I rut in?%

Jenstor Hart, Yes,

Mr. Gray. That os informetion that ceme from an FBI revort of intep-
view, 83 I racell it, end that informetion was furnished to the assistant
U.5, attormey., we would take whatever other instructions the U.S. attor-
ney might have ziven to us.

But I aubmit once azain, thias is subsfance =2ng I am not permitted to

.
substanecsa,

Q.
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Senster Hart, as T zet 1t, thes U.S, Kttorn@y wzntod to ¥now this

2

fete

informetion about Mr, segrettl, and Mr. Kalmbsch was not 2ble to snswer,

R

Now, wculd not an investigetor then 2o to other sources to scel the in-
formation snd the snswers?

Mr. Grey. I think I csan say to you thst whetsover ths zgsistent U.8,
attorney would esk uwa to do in the wey of gathering informetion, 1if he
specificslly 2014 go do this, we would do is, I think thst must be the
obvious cenclusion here. Senstor Hart,

Senstor Hart. Then thesg aspect of the full-court Press wes controlled
by the U,S, attorney, not by you?

Mr. Grey. T wss not opereting that close to the leads that were being
sent out at all on this. .wm

Senator Hert. Dig any of your sgents seesk to go back to Chepin when
they ran into "I do not know" with Kalmbach?

Mr. Gray. ©No such request wes made to me. ...

Senator Hart, Why would you snd the Bureazau not went to know exactly
whet Mr, Silbert and the U,8, ettorney wanted to know; nemely, whers the
meney csme from snd whers it wes going?

Mr. Grey. I think we heve to conclude we gave Mr. Silbert the infor-
mation he wanted to heve,‘otharwisa we Qould have kEar come back again.

Senator Hart., It is menifestly ¢tleer you were not able to zive Mr.



gilbert the information he wanted becsuse Mr. Kelmbach wes not -

Mr. Gray. We gave lir. Silbart the information he asked for, and when
Mr. Kalmbach says I do not know, thet is the answer we get. We have to
teke that answer back to the U.S8, attorney.

Sanator Hert. Sure, but having gottea "I do not know" 2s your snswer,
would not just & recently licensed privste investigstor sey, "Well,
maybe Chapin can give me the snswer"?

politicsl work of some kind,

Mr. Gray. I he were investigating

perhaps, but we were investigating, Senator Hart - and I think you have

Hy

to kesp that in mind- we were investigsting an intsrception of communi-
cations offsnse. There wes cnough intersst on our part latsr on to sask,
ss more information eame in, whether or not Segrettl hes committed eny
offenses and should wse investigata. ‘W@ did that.

Senator Hart. Did you obtzin the bank records or tslephone reccrds
of Mr. Kalmbach? |

Mr. Gray. Thst I do not know, whether we did or not.

Senator Hart. Would you provide for the record, in thet connection -

MI’. GZ“E“».Y& L%O, Sif‘. ¢ ¢ o
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3enstor Bayh., Tc get = genersl impression, since we can't get the
specifics, of the comprehnensiveness of the Wetergaste investigstion, I
want to throw this in., I noticed in the New Yourik Times yesterdasy a story

ate defendasnts, ree

about = team, vwhich incliudsd =seversl of thess Woter
cruited to carry on violence, harasameni of protest demonstrations, and

so on., I wonder if the investigetion of Watergaste wss sufficiently com-
prehensive to pursue this? Did you find thst this did in fsect exist?

Did you find thst eny of the funds of the Committee to Re-elect the Presi-
deat weoes ussd for this type of thing?

Mr. Grey. I think once agein, Senstor Bayh, when vou go into the sub-
stance, what those FD 302's revesl, I would respectfully decline to answer
that question., But I would say, as I hsve testified ssrlier, thet this
investigstio wes orlented toward sn intercept of communications violation.

Senstor Bafgh. If in ths process of investigszting sn interception of
communicsbions violation you sccidentally stumbls on the viclation of some-
thing else/ I suppose you heve g responsibility to pursue it, would you not

Mr. Gray. Let me tell you whst happens. Thesz reports are going to
the assistant U.5. attorneys and to the Crinminsl Division. Qusstions afe
reised and my prior teatimony hes besn to the effect thet I 4ié raise such

=
o

cuple of days

,.
¥}

3

a quastion and thet I did get 2 response to it. Then

leter sn individual within the FBI, in an executive level position, had a

sion regsrding that. You
g £

[ ]

discussion with the pscple in the briminal Div
ere corrcct. When we unearth something like that, it comes to the atten-
tion of the U.5, attornsy cor it cemes to our sttention and we ask sbout it.
Senstor Beyh. I sha®e the concern expressad by my collergues that we
are not‘going to have sccess to the files. When the Attorney (General gave
thet order, did hs givs you 2 resson for it?
Mr, Gray. HNo, sir; he just cslled me up and he reeled off the instruec-

tions end I wrote them down =2nd I said, "Yes, sir;" anéd thst was the end



of it. He hung up the phone.
3/22/ T3
p. 66l
senstory Byrd. Gen the FBI not initiate investigstions into possible
criminal activities on its own? |

Mp. Gray. There are arees in which this occurs. There eme other
aress when we work slosely with the sssistant United States attornsys as
we do in the praponderant ms jority of our cases., We are rpided and
directed mdd Work very, very closely together, shoulder—to—shoulder with
the assistant U.3. attorneys.

| p.665
senator Dyrd. e Could ths FBI not have initietsd jnvestigations
on its own which would have Zone beyond the jnvestigstion involvingz the
viclation of the T0C statute?

Mp., Gray. Sob in that particular arss, pecauss that involved the
possibility of slazction lews violatione, and thers is a prsscribed policy
within ths Depsriment for that. These raguests wWere made of the Depert-
ment and these discussions were had with the Department.

3enabor Byrd. How cen sn investigation be given "full court press”

ed to the possible violsticns, in this kind of situa-
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ion, cf cne ctstute only - the I0C statuts?
Mr. Grey. we geve it s full court press in connsction with our
jnvestigation insofar &8s the alleged‘violations of the IOC statute were

concErneG, Sensior Byrd.
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sy Byrd. Mpr., Tuaneoy sokeu for the debe on whicn Mr. Golson sent

Mr. Hunbt out to see Dits Your sznswer cams basck, "Merch 107273 ean

wel We have sndg ~e cannct be more specifie,

or: Mareh 7. when you and I were discussing

nencing over the egulipmeont taken Irom Mr.

2 . o o, o b1y R T ] M., .
ice O the FRL, TOou SDuTou, This ca

g s o restlt of sgents

nh ned s office therce, andg Mr.
8

Dosn o318 thn=t e would hrve to chzck whether or not “r. Hunt had an of-

the FEI did con-

on tas J2d <ay of June,

indicagsd to cheal ib out as 5o vwhpsthoer Mr. Hdunt had an
of fics, notuithst-adiaz thy fseb thet on the 1%ta, 3 dsys prior bo that,

he had =z2ked Mr

o4
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Mir. iiuntic safe end on

the 20th tho:zs ef {0 poen out lo his -

it
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Deantz ~ off
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Mr., Grevr,

ppencd =t the Coleon interview,

5 wor meae ot the Colson interview
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Senktor Byrd., Thet was the

and lster repobhitol,

Senstor Byrd. ... &nd 211 the while the ir, Hunt's s=fs

v
s

were hidden in Mr, Dzenic Tics?
Mr. Grsy. Thst could vory well héva basn,
Senator Byrd., Thet i- corrcct, lsu't 1t?

Mr. Grey. Mo, thet is sftor the fact.

Senator Byrd. But it is correct?!



pp.221/2

Mr. Grey. ... There was no allegation thst Mr. Mardian had any
information regarding the destruction of records ...Liddy's alleged
destructinn of records took place on June 17, 1%72. In sddition,
Mr. LaRue was not Interviewed regarding destruction of records sas
there wes ne sallsgation thet he had =ny such informatiocn. ...

Senstor Kennedy. T.. Can you tell us whsther thers actually was,
es & result of ths inveastigstion, destruction of those [iles?

Mr, 8ray. ¢Cen I tell you thet there wes destruction of those
files? We hesd s2llegetions to that effect, snd statsments to thet effect
mede to us by individuals that we interviewed; yes, sir, I think I can
gsy that; yes, indeed.

Senator Kennedy. woudd thet be & crime?t

Mr, Grsy. I don't know.

Senntor Kennedy. What does your legsl counsel say, if this was -

Mr. Gray. I dian't speciliecsally ask thet question of him, because
511 during the conduct of this investigstion we wers working hand in glove
with the assistant U.3, attornsy. If et sny time an ssszistant U.S. attor-
nay thouzht we wers uncovering evidence of 8 crims, hs would have pointed
us in thet direction regardlsss of what I wanted tc do, Ssnetor.

Senator Kennedy. What did you want So do?

Mr, Gray. I ssid regsrdless of wnat I wanted to do.

Senator Kennsuy. Did he sver indicsbte to you that he thought that

there was a possible crime?

!—-”
s
Q

Mr. Gray. SNo, I don't recsll thst spscifically; end whzt I wanted
to do from day 1, as we say in the FBI, wes to give it a2 full court press
with no holds berred and investigate to the hilt, snd I believe ws did.
3enator Kennedy. Welll now, but you hsd reascn to belicve that
this could heve been s crime, may heve been s crims?
Mr. Grey. No, I don't; ac, I den't. I zm nct testifying to that
effect at 211, Senator. I want to look at the fscts and the circumstances

and I went to look st the possible stabutes thet sre epplicable before I



give you an answer to that gquestion, sir.
{(Mr. Gray subsequently submitted thse following document for the
records)

Mr, 8rey. I hesve had this matter researched, Senstor Kennedy,
end I heve been informed thst If dsstruction of files is brought
about by bribery, micsrepresentation, intimidetion, or force or
threszta thercof it could constitute a violation of Title 18, U.5.
Cpda, Saction 1510 (Obstruction of Criminel Investigations).
However, in the sbsencs of the clements licted (bribsry, etc.)

the act of dsstmiction by an individuel heving lawful possession would
not appesr to be a ¢ rime unless the {iles wera spacifically pro-
tected by 2 statute or the destruction was the lest step in a con-
tinuing criminel conspiracy (Title 15, U.3. Code, Zection 371) to

violate other substantive Fedemsl laws and to svoid detesction.

An exsmpls of statutory record-keeping requirements is found in
the Federal Election Campsign act of 1971, Title III of which re-~
quirss keeping detsiled snd cxsct records of sll contributors, the
neme snd sddress of contributors, and sll expenditures madeby
political committses covered by the stnbute. It ahould be noted
that this statute beceme effective on April 7, 197Z.

% % % W W%

Senstor Rennedy. You heve not been whet In thet ares?

Mr. Gray. FPushed, directed, guided in thst srea, to the pest of
my knowledze at this moment - but I will ascertsinthe facbs.

Yenator Kennedy. Oould this not be considered es an cbstruct ion

pe-kinsece-of-tie-veaprds-wora-sotisssu-deabrpyod?
of justice if the records were actuelly destroyed?

¥
EFB

Mr., Grey. T doubt it becsuce I think whet you sre tsolking =bout
- 1f you ape telking sbout the ssme records thet I heve s recollection
of - you are telking sbout those thet were compiled prior to April 7,
end I know -

Senstor Kennedy. How do you know?

Mr. Gray., Wheat? |

Senator Kennedy. How do you know?

Mr. Gray. I don't know.



p.223
(Mr. Grzy subsequently submitted the following document for the

“pacords)

~

¥r. Grey. Senctor, st tthis time [ would like to stete thet Mr.
Mardlsn wss not questicned concerning whet records ezisted prior to
April, 1972, nor wss he gue:stion conceraning any destruction of

racOoYrdSe oo
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p.224
sene bor Kennedy. One othisr srea. Mr, Se tti. As I understand,

Mr. Grey, Donsld Segrettl was ;ht@rviaweé during your investigeticn; is
that correct? You have indic@ﬁaﬁ that, given us the dstes?

Mr. Gray. Yesn, I gave jbu the dates - the 2&th of June, 1972,
the 28th of June, 1972, gnd ﬂlsb we sew him on the 3Cth of Juns in an
effort to xet him to identify pictures, Sensiour.

Jenator Kennedy. Could you tell us why he was iInvaestigated?

Mr. Grey. Why he wes investigated?

Senator Kennedy. Yes,

Mr. Gray. Hs turned up, his telsphons aumbsr turned up, nse I
racollact, He waz one of thoss telepnone uumbers that w2 ren down. This
was my recollection. I would liks to check my racords to wmeks sure I em
correct, though.

(Mr. Gray subseguently submitted the following document for the

recoré)

Mr. Gray. After reviewing the records, Scuater, I find that my
recollection wss corrccet and that we conducted investigstion con-
cerning Mr. Segretti bveczuse s review of the telephene tell records
of Mr. Hunt's ceglls hed showed numerous phone czlls between Hunt

and Segretti.



p.224/5

Senstor Kennsdy. And do you know whsther he indicated thet Hunt
hed esked him - winst Mr, Hunt hed nsked him to 809

dqr. Gray. SNoo Tosre is o 1little nots bere that [ meda, that he
refused to give us any nemes, datss, or vleces =2t 2ll. He wes not too
cooperetive snd hslpful.

wenator Kennedy. e was uncooperstivs?

Mr. Grazy. That is right, in ths senss of giving uz nsmes, dates,
end places. He talked to us cance we contacted hirm, but he did not zive
us nsmes, detes, and pleoees. But this later, we srs ccvdsed, came out
et the Feder:cl Grend Jury. I wouléd like not to gkt intc thrt.

Jenstor Kennsdy. What other investigbtions wers conducted on Mr.
Segretti, other then the twe interviews on the 26th and 28th, do you knowt

Mr. Gray. I e&m not really sure I understsnd thst guestio

O
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were not lnvestizeting him for enything other than }

=1

s involvement, if
any, in this I0C situstion =t the Democecratic netional hsedqusrters.

Senator Kennedy. Were his telephone toll cerds chiained?

Mr. Grey. I belleve thst they were; yaes, sir.

Senstor Kennsdy. Why wsre his toll cerds obbsinsd?

¥r, Grey. I think we prcbebly wented to sss to whom Szaretti could
lead us, We obtzined =sa =wful lot of %toll cslls. As T r=2c:11, thers
were 2,200 of them, not from Segretti, thouzh, but from s1l tha seople

3

involvsd in

@ 3 * »

-4 - . . . g I o B e R
his investigstion zs interviewsess cr as princips.is,.

Ly

Senstor Kennedy. Vhe dié they lesd to?
Mr. Groy, T don't reczll thst with specificity, Cansior.

Senstor Kennsdy, Would thsre bz 3Ny nemas on thasre - qgould you
remember thém?
]
Mr. Groy. Noj; I wouldn't, T would hawe %o provi qe/"““ the rascord
for you, S=nator. I just don't remembar thst.

(Mr. Grsy subssquently submitted the following document for the



record:)

Mr. Gray. Qur records show thé#t during the periocd of time we
felt wes pertinent and chacked, from sbout Aurust, 1971 to June,
1972, thers were sbout 700 c2lle charged to Mr. Ssgretti. The in-
vestigating agunta%creened thsss calls to try to pinpoint those which
would sppser Lo involvs ths Wabtsrgats subjects (Huat, Liddy, McCord,
Rarkar, ﬁa?tinea, FPiorini 2nd Gonzalez). We zlso looksd for cslls to
the Committes to Reelect the Fresident, Committes to Roeleet the
President people, the White House, White Houss peopls, or calls which
migat sinou Segretti wes in contsct with Hunt or Liddy during their
travel=, Ths zgresztsr me jority of these ¢allcs Adid nct rpperr to relate
to the people involved in the Wetergate incident. Wwe did learn that
Mr, Segretti was in touch with the publishag?ﬁaagggaof the White House
on several occasions; with hotels in Miami, Wsshington, D.C., snd
Chicero: with Mr. ﬂwight Chepinte residenze: end with Mr. Hunt, both
at his office end st nis residence.

Al
3k
e
*
&
%

F‘oggé
{Mr. Grey subcaguently submitted the following deccument for the record

Mr. Grey. After checking the rececrds, I heve found that Mr. Kolmbach
wes interviewsd on September L, 1972, 2t Los Angeles. This interview was
conducted at the request of Assistant U.S, Attorney Silbert, who directed
the grend jury inguiry. Mr. Silbert wznted us to find from Mr. Kelmbach
detalls concerninz pagments of money to Sszretti such =5 how much wes paid
whers the money came from and whsther raports were mede by Segretti. ..

«.. He gseld he had no knowledge of what Segretti wss doing to justify
these expensses or Lo scrn his sslary. He seid the money he used to pay
Segretti came out of campsizn funds thst were obteined from contributors
prior to April 7, 1972. ...

® % W #



pPP.227/8
Senstor Kennedy., Did you interview everyone that Mr. Segretti had

cslled?

Mr. Gray. The Federsil Buresu of Investigktion?

Senator Kennedy. Yes/

Mr. Gray. No, sir; there would hsve been a sslective screening at th
case agent snd field supervisory level snd they would hsve done that them
selves, I would not have interfered, thouzh, I would not have said, "Don
do this or don't do that." I turned them loose.

Senator Kennedy. Wwhst is the bssis of the screening?

Mr. Grsy. It is basicslly to ssve manpower and get your most probable
partiss first.

Senator. Kennedy. How do you decide which ones you sre goling to get?

Mr., Grey . The csse agents from the knowledge of the csse snd the tot:
buildup of the ststement pattern a; it is being developed, discuss this
emong themselves snd their supervisors snd they bégin to zero in. In theg
Investigetions one thing leads to another. It is thst type of situstion.

Senator Kennasdy. Why would Kalmbach end Chapin be on the 1list of the
interviewed :=nd some cthers not bet

Mr, Grey. I think it wss =2 natursl and probeble consequence by that
time.

Senator Ksnnedy. Why?

Mr. Gray. Becaucse it wss certeinly sn obvious conclusion to be dprawn
by anybody that these would bs people who shuuld be interviewed, because o
some of the sllegations thst were mzde once again in the Pedsral Grand Jur

Senator Kennedy. Did you ever telk to Chepin's boss?

Mr. Grey. Who is thst, sir?

Senator Kennedy. Mr. Hzldeman.

Mr. Grsy. #r, Hsldeman, no, sir, we did not.,

Senator Kennedy. Déd anybody thet you know of in the FBT tolk to him?

Mr. Gray. No, sir, I know of no one from the FBI who talked tc Mr.



Haldeman. I know of no one in the FBI who sent out a lead to t21lk to Mr.
Haldemsn and I know of no ons in the EBI who recommended that we talk to
Mr. Haldsmsn, and when I asked these very sasme qusstions in our skull
sessions -

Senstor Kennedy. You asked the szms guestions?

Mr. Gray (continuing). I asked those very samé guestions in our skull
sessions.

Senstor Kennsdy. why did you ask them?

Mr. Gray. why dic I ask them? Bscause once zgsin I wented to leave no
stone unturned.

‘Senator Kennedy. VYcu think if they asksd Mr. Chepin's boss that some
stome might have been turned? |

Mr. Gray. I doubt it very wmuch becsuse we heve nc indicsticn in the
-total statemesnt pattern, the totel evidentisry pettern of development of
this investigation to indicate thet he wes involved. we did interview Mr.
Fhrlichmen, s¢ the astural conclusion hss got to be drewn, Senstor, that if
we hed tnoughb, if any of wmy iﬁvestig&torm had thought thet Mr. Heldeman

should have beesn interviswed

W

uch o recommsndstion weuwld hrve been made,
such a lssd would hzve been carrisd through.
I R

Senetor Kennedy. what would have been the type of thing you might have
been looking for with Mr, Haldemsn, what Mr. Chapin's duties were?

Mr. Gray. Jo.

cenator Kennedy. What sort of thinz?

.

Mr,., Gray. Any participation, guidsnce, direction, involvement in the .
I0G. That was the criminsl metter that we hed under Investication.

Senator Kennedy. Limlited only to that®

=3

Mr, Gray. 3ir
Senator Kennedy. Limited cnly tc thset?

Mr. Gray. Yes, azir., That is corroct,



p.278
Mr. Grzy. ... When I was s boy growing up my wmother ssid, "Pet, the
world can take everything from you but your reputation end your educa-
- tion", and if I thouzht thet wss being tarnisbéd I would return to south-

eastern Connscticubt and go back into my lsw firm and I veasllv meen that.
5 w

p.283

dr, Gray. I heve had ths metter resesrched, Senator Bsyh, snd
heve been informed thst the Fstostute, Title 18, U.3ALode, Ssetion
2511, provides no waiver of the prchibition szainst disclosure when
there iz rn sspionage cherge involved. In fret, the ctotute {Titlé
18, U.3J/0ds, Scction 2515) specifically pmhibits the usse of intsr-
cepted wirs or orel communicetions sg svidence before sny court,
grand Jjury, Depsrtment officer, sgencies, regulstory body, legisla-
tive committess, or other authority of the United Stetes. There-
fore, if 2n cepionage chsrge is involved and eriminal prosecution
is contemplated, the stetuts would prohibit use in the prosecution
of evidence obtzindd through unlswful intercepts.
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# o # % P.319
From the very pveginning this metier rsceived top priority with FBIHQ
issuing instructicns thot ~11 inveztizstion wss te be under the personal

office where in-
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supervision of the Special Agent in Jharge of

€]

vestigetion wes to be conducted. These instructions included the fact

o

thet o8 meny

[¥2]
ey

recisl Agents were to b2 nesignsd =2e were nesded to insure
the investigation was sbsolute, thorough, immediste z2nd imeginative. All
lesds were sebt out by telephone or tsletype.

The

j=ie

nvestizetion Wss involvad 51 field offices in zddition to inves-
tigation in Mexico, Cenada, Venezuelas, 2nd Germany. Through September 8,
1972, 333 Asents worked on this cese expanding about 14,100 men-hours.

In addition, =bout 2,000 elericel hours were sxpended in support of the
Agents. BSome 1,550 inftaervisws wers econducted during thie period ond 130=
investigetive reports totaling ebout 3,500 pazes weee submitted. Coples
of these reports were furnished to the Unitsd 3tstes Attorney's office,

Washington, D.C., =nd tc the Criminzl Division, Dopertment of Justice. ..



pP.325

ir. Gray. After checking the records, Senstor Byrd, T find that on
July 17, 1972, Assistent Tnited Steotes Attorney Silbert raguested Washe-
ington Field Office to inbtervisw Mr, Thrlichmen regarding the sctivities
of Hunt and Liddry while they were under his employment at the “hite House
and to obtain any documents erteining to trevel snd expense se

sccounts at
the Whigse House of Hunt end Liddy. .

¢ =



p.328

Sensator Byrd, In the moterial thet you suppliec for the committee,
page ©3 there was ineluded a letternead memo deted July 21, 1972, that
you preparsd st ths request of snd =ent e John Dssn, covnsel to the

President. On pare 10 of thet mame, Tou sLates

It wes dtermined from Mr. Jonn Dean thest the persongl sgffects of
“repatbe Howard Hunit hsd been removed from Hunt's gffice in the
es Building and brought to nis, Dean'sd offlce. This
matsrial ~hich wns turncc cver to ths FET on June 27, 1972, included
s snd otner equlipment identical
Rt

?
to items known te have besn purchesed by James Welter McCord, Jr.
Wwhet were the circumstencas invelved in Mr. Desn turning over the

auazkigpank squipment In Mw, Huab's office 10 days after ths bresk in?

Mr. Gray. This cams up as 2 rasult of sgents' desiring to find out
4o T

whether or nci hr, lunt nad 21 ¢gffice there. NI. O=an w21d that he would

thera and would sscer-

rizorcs indicstsd that

Latsr we waere delivered
these meterials sad =2 inventory was mite of thess msterisls that wers
deliversd to us., Included among thoes metorisls war2 5 Tun, elzetronie
equipment tying In Hunt with the type of slesctronis équipm;nt that was

posssssed by lr. Hedoru, and top sscrat meterials inyolving South Vietnam
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Mr. drey. Senstor Tunns ¥s {4 b¥ve checked the racords snd I do
not find sny indicetion that Mr., Hunt told the FBI he: thousht that

211 ths sflocts in his oflfica WGITE not
it o matter of rocord withn the U.5.,
trizt of Columbis, now evsr, that on
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Senate Judiclary Hrgs. - 3/7/73 - Gray

P.355

Mr., Grasy. Senstor Tunney, I hove chscked ths records =znd I do not
find sny indicetion that Mr. Hunt told the FBI he thought that all
the effects in his office were not turned over to the FBI. It is =a
matter of record with the U.3., District Court for the bDistrict of
Cclumbis, however, thet on October 11, 1972, Mr. Hunt swors to an
affidsvit, which was pert of e motion for return of property and to
suppress evidence filed on his kehalf with the court. That affidavit
of Mr. Hunt's specifically mentions a "Hermes" notebook and a '"name=-
finder"” notsbook zs being s2monz the items which wers in his effects
in Room 338 014 Fxecutive Office Building. These slleged items were
not smong the matsrials which White House personnel removed from Mr.
Hunt's office znd which Mr. Desn end Mr. Fielding turned over to the
FBI on June 27, 1972. [The June 27 date wes subsegquently chanzed to
Juns 26. |



Senate Judicisry Gowm. Hrgs. 3/7/73 - Gray
pp.355-6
Senstor Tunney. It indicates a Secret Service agent was pressnt
with Mr. Kehrli as they remcved the items from the same. I am curious
to know 1if, sfter thesc rumors were startsd that somshow not all the
documents wsre Surnad over 'y Ar. Lean, Mp. Kehrlil wss interviewed snd
17 the Secret Ssrvice ezent was interviswed in addition to Mr. Des=n.
Mr. Gray. I csn stste, Senstorp Tunney, thst Mr. Desn, Mr. Kshrli
snd Mr, Fielding wsre interviewed by Assistant U,.s. Attorney Silbert in
the presence of Assistant Attorney Genernl Henry Petersen of the Criminsl
Division and one agent of the Fedspal Buresu of Investigation, but I cannc
specify with regerd to the Secret dervice egent. I will huve to cheek
for you anc meke an insert for the record.

{Mr. Gray subsequently submitted the Tollowing document for the record

After checking, I have been informed thet the Secret 3ervice agent
&

&
m
2]

not questioned on this point by Assistent United Ststes Abttorney
8ilbert, aor ws:r ho gusstionsd en this peint by the PRI, Our files
show thst smonz the prople we interviewsd reletive to the removal of
Mr, Hunt's effects from Room 338 in the 01d Mxecutivs Office Building
was e Sscret Service agent who was inserviewed on Juns 2%, 1972.

3

Whed ths «ale auz ope:

12d ond 1t waz ssen thet aome hizhly clsssified
marterisl was contained therein, it was immedistely closed snd Mp.
Kehrli was informed. Mr. Kehrli took the responsibility for the
contents and ths Secret Serviece egent was tasreafter excused and did

not participets in recovery of ths items from she s=fe,



Senate Judiciary Com. Hrgs. - 3/7/73 - Gray
' p.359

Senator Tunney. Ycu don't know whether he coached any of the witness

Mr, Gray. No, I wouldn;t even have asked him if he coached any of tk
withesses, and we didn't.

Senator Tunney. But considering the fact that he had probzbly more
informetion than snyone else, other then the FRI, snd inasmuch as he seem
to heve slmost as much informetion et times @s you did, at lesst he had
prior informstion with regerd to Hunt, wouldn't it have beesn a normal
gquestion to ssk Mr., Desn if he was intarviewing the witnesses before the
FBI interviewed them?

Mr. Gray. WNo, sir, becsuse Mr. Desn had zero informstion at the
beginning and he stsyed that way for s 1chg period of time. ...

Senator Tunney. As of the 19th he had sn awful lot of informstion
on Mr. Hunt?

Mr. Grey. I don't know what he h=sd.

Senetor Tunney. He had the materisls he turned over to you.

Mr, Ge2ay. Thst is right, and you czn look st the inventories there
end they sre not that grest, the materials listed there.

Senator Tunney. There was bugging equipment, wssn't there?

Mr, Gray. On, yes, that was thers., ...

Senetor Tunney. As of the 19th you knew Mr. Hunt hed slectronic
equipment thet wes pretty extensive. So he may not hsve had as much
informetion as you hed, but he had & fair aswount of informstion. Do
you think masybe the resson he asged to sit in on those interviews was

because of Ghe fact he had gone through the safe and found out whst
was Iin it?

Mr. Grsy. No, I don't think so, sir. ...
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Were you aware that Mr. Colson sent Howsrd Hunt to

ne bor pyrd.
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Senator Byrd.
Msrch 13, 1972, of

Justice Depertment?

M e
EE -
LV . ” *
EY personal
R ST & T T - N
adld dddwi DTG

March 10, 1972

internsily witnia the

the Lite

Baard

e otolrd one ceeurrliy on Msreh 17, 197E.
a2

Hr. Grey. Yea, sir. I believe it wews becruse I belisve thet
soretime Jurdne thet pericd of timn thrd momorsndum war in the nsuds of
the ccunsel bto thes President.

Senstor byrd, Raffrrinq r;;iw -

Mr. 3rav., But I <o not ¥new how it cob thurs, 1 weuld have o
check the record to be certein how it zot thers, but T belisve this is
a correct stetamant,

(Mr. Gray subseguently subwmitit=d fxlicwiag wucumsne for the
records)

Upon checkinz the raccrd T founu thot ths itz Board mawmorandum

wes meds sv-ileble to Mr. Dssn, ths counzsl to ths Prenifent, Ly me.

¥ % % 3

Senator Byrd. Referring egein to tho latervisw betwson Mr. dunt
and Dite RBesrd, did”tha FBI guestica Mr. Cclson =2 to the »urpors of
that interviaw? -

Mr. Gray. I do net believe thst we did. I dc net balicve - you
mesn, a8t the time cf the ITT or the Wsberiete invsetirrtion, “encter,
which cone are you referring to?

Senator Byrd.  Well, if you were sware ot the tims ¢f the -

Mr. Gray. 1

P.135-6

Were you aware of transmission by the cheirmen on

She Dits Besrd wmemorendum te ths FBI through the

reccllection is thet there ware two treonsmittsls of

memcrandun te the Fl. The first one cccummd on

end the sescond weg on Msrch 15, 1972. Upen checking
£Bl, I am now sware of three trencomistzls of

memorandum to thse FBI, the twe mentioned sbovse and

heve no nt recollection of it =
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oty I iing thet we uvic net qusstion Mr.

purpens 07 Mr. Hunt's trip to Denver, Solorede,
no spperent conunection between that trip andé the
wwe ot investi
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did nouw yusculon Mite Colson sboul thwi Lrip furthcr sliuce there was

Uenver, Julcrido, in cvonnsciion with ths ITP metter, Our 2

sivement ol the ITT crsze with the Weteroste bugein ¥Wo do
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not know what gquestions wers posad Lo Mr. Colson by the Assistsnt
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Uede AfTorneys whe took & sworn deposition from him es kiwyg that
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2, of the White House. Mr. Bunt wss smploysd by Mpr, Colse
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p.1h}
Senstor Byrd. Wes information obteined from nstionsal security
wireSeps insofar as you know, in connection with the FBI wiretrps given
to Mr. Hunt snd/or Hr. Liddy whils they were working =t the “hite House?

Mr. Gray. I do not know, alir.

Pedhki- 143
2210360P -Byrdy~-khaen~Judre
senacor Byrd. DLIi¢ you ever dlscuss 2ny metler rolsting to the
investigetion of ths Waterzats affusir with BNyoNe .... Irom the White

Housne

#io uray.  Jonn wesley Dean, dounseli to the President, snd T think

on wmiybe a nail Gozen occssions with Jolmn shrlichsn,

® o i 9

Senstor Hert. Why I am bothnsred is thrt it wes = leedpips
eriminal acticn slle~ed in the nowe =nd it elorted vou o 2231 Desn in

the White House but nothings beyond thet

Heo Grey. No, eir; I medo the dezisiocn, naa I aid not go beyond

it becsuss I sew no resson to Z0 bayond it.



H.erings - Nominstion of L. Patrick Gray III - Thursday, March 1, 1973
p.1LE

3 ; e ’ srr 2 erma et o ow FOE S
Mr. Grey. wall, rst, Tinstor, Sogretti wes not s subject of an

ef the mony people whe wers buing intervi swed

n
0
2

investigstion., Iz wp

in connoction with the wWetergate. ...

p.e03

g problem thet will not gZo away
V¥

) ] . 3 : 1 N I e Y [ B A G S
oz Grev's tie with President Nizon. Wastbever Hoover's Jlicus, no one

could sceusc him of playiag pertizsn politics: h» intsnded the burseau

ove such doinzs and made thet ideal stick during his reign
left the Nevy in 1360 to joiln thc steff of vice President
ved on the Hixon compsizn tosuws in 1960 snd
.z heve besn disturbine indications that Gray is not the
wholly epoliticsl administreotor thst he now claime %o be. Back in
1969, when he Boined the Heslth, Sducstion anc “elf:re Dupsrinont,
he tolé & meeting of Adumindstraticn rppeiuvsss, "De not roteh or
quiver when we insist thet the prepondersnt ma jority of our colleagues
- political appointees - be members of our own party.” Hs added:
"Loyslty includes &n svoidence of criticism ol cur lsscors ond of

our ccllesgues. Oriticiasm which iz destructivs in neture is con-
cerous - it will Adsstrey uve osnd our sntire tesm.”

Gray cosched Richard Kleindienst in his testimouy betore ths
Senste Judicisry Comuittee during ths I.T.T., contovoversy, and last
summar, a2t the reguest of the wWhite Hovess, macda ciompaizn ~peeches
for izxon. H: bogon bie $elkes in Ohio sfter = presidential eside told
him thet the ztete wes “erucielly vitsl to our hopes ia Hovember,"

In september ks ordersd his ageats to cellect politic«l intelligence
for WNizon, snd within the buresu, dsisndsd hlc setions by simply
shrugging: "wWouldn't you do that for the Tresident?” Although the
request csme from 2 member of Nixonj;s staff, the white Huuss sald

later that LIt was improper to glvas the sssiznment te the FBIL.



p.210
Senztor Kennedy. This week's Time mepezine contsins informetion

about slleged wireteps on nswsmen, sccording to the articlae, reoussted
by the White House, suthorized Dy the Justice Depsrtment, installed by
the FBI. How would you rasspond to theose charzes?

Mre Grey. I would have to say, first, thst with regerd to the
general metter of wirstaps -

Senstor Xenuedr, No, just on these charges. How do you respond
specificelly, I =ill some on %o generel wiretap questions later on. How
do you raspond?

7

ir. Gray. MHow do I respond to thscs gharses? When I =aw this

4

o

particuler srticle 2nd checked the records and indexes of the Fadsral
Bureau of Invsstigetion, and I am told slso thet the Depertmanﬁ of Jus-
tice checked ths racords of the Internnl Secgurity Division of the De-
partment of Justice, there is no racord of eny such businsss here of
bugging nsws repeorters snd White Hause people,

Senator Kennedy. Well, is that the full answer?

Mr, Grsy. Tnat is my answer, yes, sir, thast is my full snswer,

Senstor Kennady. Did you talk to snyone nbout it 2t the white
House or is it just s matter of your snswer is "I just checked the record
end we didn't find sny authorizstion and we didn't do snything eise.”

Mr. Gray. Thst is my nnswer, that we checked the records snd im-
dexes of the Federzl Buresu of Invastization, yss, sir.

Senator Ksnnedy. {culd you describe thet in some gzreeter detail.
These ars some rsther serious charges,

Mr. Gray. I know they are rother serious choarges.,

e .

e

=S

enator Kennedy. Tsll us what you didf exactly.
Mr. Gray., I went to the records snd checked ths records.
Senstor Kennedy. Whst records?

Mr. Gray. The records that we keep on nationsl surveillence wire-

taps, the authorizetions, the memorandums that sre prepsred, ths reports

and the fndsvoes Finod ama FITad L mcsrem e ot ® o T P
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Kennedy. Well, unless you e d some official designstion
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craeay.  Did you telk with eaybody in the Justic vepar
Hrah LI ¢ Vo o 2 -



Mr. Grey. I was advised - yeos, I did - I wes advised -
Senator Kennedy. Whom did you a1k te?
Me. Gray. I talked to Jeel dushen, mublic infoerwetion of ficsp,

&3

3enator Reanedy. Public informetion of flficers

Mr. Gray. ¥Yes; becsuze he csll g me, ang he cuisd Chic has ol
pesred in Time mazrzine - I hadn't even seon it - “bet do you koow about
12" &nd I soid, "YAu hsd better stort choeking the rscords in the De-
partment of Justice and we will check the records in the roterel Duresu

of Investipgation, 2rd that hes got to stop,” and thst is “1il.

“enstor Kennedy. And you didn't Leve ny - thst is She only cone
tect you hed with the Jussice s Lapertment s
8¢t yo -

Mr. Gray. on chis?

Senstor Kennedy. Oa tals issue.

Mr. Gray. VYes: I hsven't calzzd Go assistons AtoLeany Geaneral

Olson on this st 21i. I asve not Glscusssd shis with zhe £Storasy Genersl

at alil,
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3enator Kenuedy. I was listening to you enrlier whan Jjou wave
talking sbout tow your Tas paction Oivision #oliowus up =vary cinzle com-
Pleint that cowmes on oubt when it affe

Mr. Gray. On ons of us.

Senator Kennedy. But whon 2 epime 1iks Shits, and it is & chkime.
Would it not be & criasy

) PP 5 % B Fopm s ds o % o sl L HEE S SO
Mr. Gray. 1 these zcts wers commioten, coriaialy b 1g s Tslony;

no question sbout it, certzinly,
Jenstor Kennsdy. But the axtent of your iavestig-tios iz, za I

)

stoted, just & reveisw of gour own filss, thne Plle: of the B3I, on what
wiretaps hsd bsen suthorized, snd sincs you didn't see sny spprovel there,
nd sfter ¢ routin: esil from the publiic iaformetion officer from the

Justice Department, you 1=t thet érep; is that correct?



Mr. Gray. Yes, one telephone call,

Senator Kennedy. One telephone call.

Mr. Gray. Thst is correct.

Senator Kennedy. Did you ever think of talking to Mr. Segretti
about how he got the informetion?

Mr. Gray. No, I did not becsuse there wss no need to do that ...

% % % % B

p.215

Senator Kennedy. What do you do when thsre is unrastrieted in-
formation or FBI leaks or whatever?

Mr. Grey. We try £#m in many ways to ascertsin how thazx those
leaks oceur. I am not going to discuss publicly, Senator, how we try
to do it.

Senator Kennedy. Well, you didn't in this case, though, did you,
Mr. Gray?

Mr. Grey. No, I dic not. I did not.

* oW %
2. 217

Mr. Gray. We havs our records of national security survsillances,
you RKnow.

Senator Kennedy. That is correct.

Mr. Gray. And this is whet we checked, and we found no evidence

to the effect thst we were tppping sny newsmen or any wWhite Hcouse par-

sonnesl.

# O B 3 % —
Pp.216/20

Senater Kennedy.



P.219

Senator Kerinedy. Well now, he, as I understand, Mr. Desn
indicsted that he himself did not lesk the FBI rep »t°
Mr, Gray. No, we didn't t2lk in terms of l sk, Senstor Kennedy.
Senator Kennedy. Well, how did he - I mean I am Just trying to
understand a little better whether hs said "I didn't show the FBI report,”
thet =2till lsseves a pretty uide -
Mr, Grey. No, he said, "I didn't even have *Bem y?*h rme." He
seid he did not,
Senator Kewinedy. Could hs heve mode some notes before or coples
and brought those widén him?
Mp. Gray. I wouldd doubt it very much, Senztor Kennedy.
fenator Kennedy. Did you ask him -
Mr, Gray. I didn't ssk him.
Senator Kennedy. Whethear h; hed passed on even gny of the infor-
mation -
| Mr. Gray. No, I did not 2sk him.
S8snator Kennedy (continuing). Any of the informstion thet wss in
it? |
Mr. Grey. No, sir; I did not ssk him that.
Senstor Kennedy. You just esked him whether he had shown thé,
report to Mr. Segretti?
Mr. Gray. In fact, ®his wss the sllegstion when I read it, and I
read it to him out of the paper that monring.
‘Senator Kennedy. Did you ssk him whether he hsd seaen Segratti?
Mr. Gray. No, I did not. ~
Senstor Kennedy. Do you‘know whether he ssw Mr. Sezretti?

Mr. Gray. No, I do not, =ir.



Mr. Gray. I would not classify it as just a routine cell. He was
quite upset when he read this article to me, and I em sure he was spesk-
ing for the Attorney General. I sm sure thet there hed bsen discussion
between the Attorney Genersl and the Asslistant Attorney General in chasrge
of the Internsl Security Division whére those reports sare made. I have
to essume this - this is = normal type of procedure - and T did what I
would do under these circumstsnces - I checked our records snd indexes.

Senstor Kennedy. That is the sole extent of what you did?

fM?. Gray. That is corresct, Senstor Keunnedy, thet is exsctly whsat

my testimony is.

IR AR p.213/
/Pec

Senstor Kennedy. ... As I understsnd it, 2t the hesrings yester-
dey there was dlscussinon sbout the copies of various FBI “:terisls shown,
or made asveilebls to Mr. Segrestti ;rior to his grand jury azppesrance in
the Wetergate investisation, snd, ss I recsll your testimony, I believe
you said thest no investigation was conducted of those sllegstions. That
despite the fect that these meteriels havs been dissemineteéd to the Jus-
tice Depsrtment personnel and tc assistent U.S. attorneys out in ﬁhﬁ
field, snd, of courss, I imegine presumsbly te your own ggents, youw own
Bureau, nothing wes done to investigete those 2llegetions or chﬁrgés
other thesn s phone csll to the White Houssa?

Mr. Grey. Senstor, we don't investigate unless we have s viola=-
tion of lew. OQur ground Zerc 1ls found in our jurisflictionsl suthority,
and there is no violstion of law, there is only a bresch of trust if this
cccurred., I don't kncw thet it ocecurred, snd if it occurrsd Segretti
wes hesring what he had said himself.

Senator Kennedy. Well, I sm interested in whsat st@psbware taken
to find out or tramk this down by the FBI?

Mr., Grey. T testifisd 2s to the step.s

Senator Kennedy. We are just going to take & little time.

One telephone cell?



PP.219/20
Senator Kennedy. At one point while.you were investigéting the
| Watergste cese, there were allegations in the press that = former As-
sistant Attorney Cenrsl, Mr. Msrdian, efter he left the Justice Depart-
mont snd Joined the Committee To Reslect the President, either ordered
or wes in some wey involved in the destruction of relevont documents st
the “ommittes To Reelect. Could you tell us what investigstion, if any,
the FBI conducted into those allegations?

Mr. Gray. We endeévored to interview Mr. Mardian, and we did
interview him on July 17, 1972, and he claimsd the attorney-clicent
privilege and ssid no more to us.

Senstor Kennedy. He what?

Mr. Grey. He cleimed the attorney-client privilege with rogard to
his role with the principal, this is what we werse interviewing him about.

Senator Kemnedy. well, who was his client?

Mr. Gray. I will hsve to take a look at the spscific interview
sheet. I will get the interview sheet, the FD-302, snd provide/tha‘an-
swer. I|don't remember. I think he claimed thst he had sdvised Mr.
Stans and Mr. Mitchell.

Sgnator Kennedy. 3o he didn't respond any further?

Mr. Gray. That ls my recollection, senstor, but I want to check
the sctugl interview sheest.

Senator Kennedy. But you accepted his cleim of lswyer-client
relationghip?

Mr. Gray. Senator, you know we have & point beyond which we can-
not got.

Senator Kennsdy. I em just asking you did you sccept it?

Mg. Grey. Wwe tried to get whatever informstion we could from Rim.

Senator Kennedy. And he said thet it wes a lswy-erclient rela-

O

tionship?
Mr. Gray. ZXkagxt This is my best recollection.



pp/220/1
Mr. Grey. Thet is whet - no, I am not going to get into the
destruction aspect. I em not looking st the 302. His position &s re-
flected there wes he had ccunseled them.

Senstor Kennedy. For any period of time, or for how long a

preriod?

¥
H

Mr. Grey. It doesn't say in thet spatement.

Senstor Kennedy. Did you ask him?

Mr. Gray. I don't know, senator. I will have to look at the 302,

(Mr. Gbay subsesguently submitted the following document for the

racords:)

Mr. Gray. After s review of the record, Senator Kennedy, I find
thet Mpr. Mardisn advised our Ajgsats thet he had, in the capacity of
sn attorney rather than as &n smployer, spoken to Mr. Liddy, Mr.
stans ana Mr. 3losn, snd as such he could not divulge either the nsa-
ture or the substance of his conversations wWwith those men. It 1s my

underastanding thet the sttorney-client privilegs which he was invok-
inz is a continuing one and exists until revoked by the client. Our

Agents did not ssk Mr, Merdien how long o period of time this privi-
leges would be claimed.

Senator Kennedy. Who slse did you interview sbout those slleged
destructions of the files?

Mr. Gray. We interviewed quite = few people. Once again, I will
have to go to the 302's to find which of them were asked spscific ques-
tions regardingz any destruction of files.

(Mr. Gray subsequently submitted the folloving document for the
records)

¥Mr. Gray. After chsckiag, I find that thera are two situatlions
in which records at ths Committee to Reelsct the President were al-
legedly destroysd. The first of thess relstes to finsnciel records
of contributions before April 7, 1972, when the new Disclosure Act
took effect. The second involvad slleged destruction of records at
the Committee offices after thes arrssts of the five men at the Demo-
erstic Hesdgqusrters on Jume 17, 1972. Our Agents sontacted a number



of people at the Committee concerning these points and during the
Federzl grand jury inquiry a number of people were also questioned
concerning the records destruction. Those quastioned includsd Jeb
Megruder, Herbert Porter, Msurice Stens, Hugh Sioan, Peul Berrick,
Lee Nunn, Sg2lly Hermony, Judith Hobszck, Robert 0dle, Robert Houston,
3ylvia Panarites, Millicent Gleason and Martha Duncen.

Senebor Kennedy. Do you remember whether you ﬁalked to Frederick
LeRue? His nams was mentioned in this.

Mre. Gray. I believe Mr. LsRue was mterviewed.

Senator Hennedy. Jould you tell us whenv

Mr. Grey. Yes, he wes interviewed on July 18, 1972, =snd agein
in more detsil on July 21, 1972. |

Sengtor Kennedy. D14 you esk him sbout the destruction of files?

Mr. Gray. I sw goling to have toc enswer thet one specifically: I
will have to go to the 302 to see the detailed report of interview,

Senstor, end I will do thst.



Senator Hart, Well, all thet that investigation determined was thet

Mr. Desn didn't do it.
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nevls pftan, Mifned Maomansd ko vours - Aid you or aay of your psople

mignlros therm Agwins the pericd they wmicht heve been shoun to gomebody

Mr, Onror He, T did not consider doing thet.
S
Senntor Hart, Whrt nhout Segretti himself? Do you think thst it

wonld havs haen decirebhle to ssk him who showed it to tim?

v, rrr., Yo, T 4idn't consider thet, either. I donit think any of
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My, Grey. Woll, suffice it to ssy ®Rhst no onz sent any typs ol s

regcommendation Ho me that we do this soris of things. fhink if onybody

in the Pedersl Bureru ¢f Iuvezbixystion, or in tis Criminal Division, or

in the U.,3. sttorns«w o office, hed thouzht shot we should pursue this,

thet carrestion vweeuld have besn meda to me., I mefo thso Zocision =8 soon

Y

s T road the nmwspapar srticle - and I can romember rending it - to eall
Mr. Daz2r, {mmediztelv. And T 2m setisfied -
EE I A

Mr. 3rsy. ... ectually, you Qnow, we intervicwed Ssrpestti very early
in the qcma; on tho Zéth of Juns, o2nd ahsn these NEW3pPEpPTr SCCOoUNLS came
out, thisz wss nsw nformotion to us bezousse these wers thinze that Mr.

Segrettl had not told us. Whset I did =t thet tims wes to ask once again



my Office of Legal Counsel whether or not on the basis of the information
made available to us, Segretti had committed any offenses within our

- a

jurisdiction. Thst opinion wes, no. But I still ssid, "Check with the

] 1

Depsrtment of Justics. Thst opinion came back, no, and we were not
directed te do any further investigsastion over on this side ol the fence
with regerd to whataver Segretti wes doing in sneswering - in asking
qussticns, seﬁting up any kind of s network, or whstever it was, he

didn't tell us aboubt it. o..

% 3% % %

Mr. Gray. Senator, nowsver you wesnt to charascterize it, we did not
interview Segretti or investigets inbo any of the politiczl machinations
in which ne is alleged to have indulged.

We intervicuwed him on the basis thet he participsted in Wetergate or

(]

he didn't. He ell within the I0C statute, intercepted communicestion

i

e

statute, or he didn't

9]

Senator Hert. what 1€ some of those other activities involved the
Ceorrupt Prectices Act or Fedsral csmpsizn laws, but did not involve
Watergats?

Mr. Grzy. Certainly under those czses I would have sssumed thet the

Department of Justice weuld hoves s2id 7e85. cee



Senate Judiciary Com. Hrgs. - Feb. 28/73 - L Patrick Gray
pp.£1-2
Jenator Hert. At sowe sBagze there wug conesrs thet the wWhite House
was concerned iu biil 3 Coboa

pMr. Grev. [ thiok Lhere wWai Tiso pokeibd
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Senzte Judlelsry Com. Hrgs. - Feb. 28/73 - L Patrick Gray
, P.100
Senstor Dyrd. ... T fesr that the FBT could, under » politicelly

oriented Director, bscome the pelitiecsl srm of the WHite Hpuse - Rhkkhsr
whether it be 2 Demoerst in ths White House or o Fepublicen in the White
House, I think this would be = danser te the protecticn of the consti-
tutionsl libertiss of 211 of cur pzople. I think the roliticizstion of
the FBI could - I am not seying it woulg heppen =t 11 - but it could be
the first step towsrd the conversfion of the FBI inte = =ort of American

Gestepo,
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Senats Judicisvy Com. Hroe. - Feb, 28/73 - L P Gray

Mr. Gray. ... On ouly 1, &, 3 or b, sibter Juns U, 1340; T 1:7%t the
ensazon for roow 361, Senate Off'lce bBUiiuilig, “iiu woovod on e b= 0P

o - k £

of ths then Vien President, Richerd Nixcii, sud ayy Jireb ool omend weg
» 04

to work witn sznalysts regaraing wail. Ivery asciguaas.ab [ rescolvid there-
aftcer was logistical in natuee - o our and Jiaa Lpicy, pub Sooathoee o
group oi laWysrs Bto answer masil, find voluatssrs, reai tle vussa.ns of

the Sclsr Building, and thst type of taliag.



LR1.{GS befors the COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY UNITED STATES SENATE
ggﬁg*éongress, 1st Session, on Nomination of Louis Petrick Grey III
to be Director, FBI Feb. 28, 1973, pp.112-3
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infermetion for ths rseord., 1 Mow thnt probably cuch informetion Was
furnishad but 2z to the cxact time T will heve to dstermine that, Senstor.

(Mr. groy subasquently suhmitizd +hs following dosument for the

r. Srey.  Upon checking the recerd, T £i
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Dozs that mesn theay could cat s »outine notifi-

'rom ths PRI if » Wnite House staffer wae in trouhl.®
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Mr. Gray, HNoi I em Zring to hsve to look inte thet for vou. I can-

nOt onswer that question-undep osth. I sm zoins %o have +o Leck into

»

that. T just do not know thot infemmatiam shes e —sne . oo -



find out end I will furnish it for the record.

(Mr. Gray subsequently submitted the following document for the

I fing, Senstor Byrd, upon checking the rscord, thet whsn the
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{Mr, drey subsequently cubmitted bt folillouwing dosumant for the

cpautor Byrdé, upen checking the recerd, & risd thot upsrvisor
2 ft'ice televhonicslly contscted

2 b
Jonn huhi of tne cszsnisston Field ©
E Precalident,

¥y, Huntts
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may be invelved in this matter which wea beine investigasted
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1. This wee the fivet contzet by the PRI with the Khite

Houre concerningy this matter,

Senator Byra. why did the FBI not look for MNr. Aunt until the 19th!
¥ro. Groy. I think w~g interviewsd Mr., Munt on ths avening of the
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ire Groy sobsequently submlitted the folliculin:
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June 1Y, 197z, ths woshinzton field Offlcsn talephonically soatacted
a



thereafter was contacted at his home by two Specisl Agents.
Senstor Byrd. You interviewed -

Mr. Grsy. Thst avening.

o

Sfenator bByrd. You interviewed Mr., Hunt on thst evening?

Mr, Uray. Yes; he wes not doing very much telking
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iv. Gray. ... Obherwise we would heve delerred te the metropoli-
ten police department on elther ths buszisry or the bowb, but it uns
later on, sbout mid-day, thet the (.5, sttornev sud bLne Assistont Ate
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sion confirmsd thet wo sbould nhove

¥r. Grey. ... These lerds sre coing out
reelly crenking up the spesd rether rapidly throurh th

cult., I will be happy to submit for ths reaord

jre

tnat went out indicsting tant tioiz wes to he 2n

concductea nnd pursued, taken unaer the wine of esch specisl =caent in

cherge, sand zs © specilal spents utilired se necesssry in crder to

promptly =na effsctively investiasate thiz caose.
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